\ \

\_\

207 CENTURY BLDG -
! N i o) OFFICE CHERRY 7-0025

| GEOLOGICAL CONSULTANT

P. O. 80X 776
DURANGO, COLORADD

~ } } /K_,/U RESIDENCE CHERRY 7-3190
, é;ﬁ fY”/ﬁ/ T E. LAUTH
e | September 13,1965

Mr. Emery Arnold

01l and Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emery?

This letter is in regards to the proposal by Whigham
Drilling Co. Inc. for an increase of allowables (90BBLS)
for their No. 3 CTV well located 1392'FEL and 1650 *FNL
of Sec. 12 T 17N, B 9 W. I understand they are asking
for increased allowables due to an overage of acreage
in the form of lots along the east side of the sectlon.
(acreage allocated to the well would be SE/NE and
contiguous Lot 4.)

I have talked with Mr. J. Ewing Walker of Walker Bros.

0il Company this morning and we have no objections to this
proposal. Walker Bros Oil Co. have under lease the east
offset acreage.

Very truly.yours,

(,g.gia;%“”ﬂ\

cc Walker Bros 01l Co.

Okla City
Dave Thomas
Farmington,NM
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